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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 12:14 PM

To: ‘Elsa Morelti’

Subject: RE: Solabella Condominium Asscciation

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill
out the appropriate form (Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the
statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms, which include filing informaticn, are available
directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz org). Click on: "Print Filing Forms”,
then “Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)". To request forms by phone call our
Amendment Section at (850) 245-6050.

Shawn
Internet Access

Ptease fake a faw minutes fe provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D I igfaction Sury

From: Elsa Morelli [mailto:EMorelli@thecontinentalgroupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 12:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Solabella Condominium Association

Please change the principle address for Solabella Condominium Association Document # NO7000002234

to 17387 Nw 7t Avenue, Miami Gardens, FL 33169. | would alse like to know which is the appropriate
form to complete to change the name and address of the Registered Agent.

Respectfully,

[5] The Continental Elsa Morelli Phone: (954) 926-2649
Group, Inc. Community Association Fax: (954) 378-1101
Manager Email / Website:
Broward Portfolio Division emoielli@thecontinentalgroupinc.com
2950 N. 28 Terr.
Hollywood FL, 33020 www . TheContinentalGrouplnc.com

Qur Mission..... The Continental Group is built on the principies of services. integrity and
honest relationships with our employees, clients and suppliers. We bring pride to our job
every day, conduct business through open and honest relationships, and are committed
to consistently deliver what we promise.
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This message is confident:al, It may also be privileged or otherwise protecied by work product immunity or other legal
rules. f you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system. If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please nota that if this e-mail
massage contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or ail of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.

From: corphelp [mailtc:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Elsa Morelli ’

Subject: RE: Solabella Condominium Associaticn

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned document number. If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out

the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available from our web page at:
www.sunbiz.org, from the home page in the lower left corner click “Print Filing Forms”.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,
DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Elsa Morelli [mailto:EMorelli@thecontinentalgreupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:40 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Solabella Condominium Association

Good Morning,

I need to update the registered agent on file and principle address, how would | change the information and
what are the charges. Am | suppaose to just file another annual report or is there another way to change that
information, please advise, ‘

Thank you,
F ¢ The Continental *+ Es Morelli Phone; [954) 926-2649
" Group, Inc. Community Association Fax: {$54) 378-1101
! . Manager Email / Website:
: | Broward Portfofio Division emorelli@thecontinentalgroupinc.com
| 2950 N. 28 Terr.
i Hollywood FL, 33020 www TheContinentalGroupng.com

Qur Mission..... The Continental Group is built on the principles of services, integrity and
honest relationships with our employees, clients and suppliers. We bring pride to our job
every day, conduct business through open and honest relationships, and are committed
to consistently deliver what we promise,
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